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T-Ha & ASS OCIATES LIMITED Managing Difeﬂor Congulmt
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26-JUL-2022 12:41 FROM TOWN PLANNING BOARD TO FSYLE

MHKIS, MRICS, RPS (LS). ALS ~ MBKIS, MRICS, ALS

Your ref: '

‘Our ref: Date: 25% July, 2022.

The Secretary of Town Planning Board, ‘ m
Fax: 2877 0245/2522 8426 ' f T ._
Dear Six/ Madam, A R

. iManning
Board

;

Application for Further 2 months Extension to
defer/postpone consideration of the Planning application
on the Proposed Temporary Private Vehicle Park

(for private cars only) for 3 vears of Lots 495 S.A ss5 |
' & 495 S.A ss6 in D.D. 92

Ref: S/NE-KTS/507

- We would like to inform you that we are on behalf of our client Mr. Hau
to apply for further Two Months Extension to defer decision on his planning
application. Our client told that during the Past Extension period he had spent
most of the time in searching, collecting and studyirig the relevant category of
Road Transportation, he still needs time to prepare his report:

We wish our client’s application wouyld meet your favourable
consideration and approval. - : : ‘

Thank you for your kind attention.

T.H. & Associates Ltd.

c.c. Miss Siw/DPO
Tel: 3168 4042
Fax: 3168 4074

TOTAL P.001



